
                                      
 

                  MAMARONECK UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT  
        1000 W. Boston Post Road * Tel  914 220-3007  
        Mamaroneck, NY 10543     * Fax 914 220-3010 
      

       

TO:                  Board of Education 

 

FROM:            Joanne Rice, District Clerk 

 

DATE:             May 23, 2023 

RE:                  Board of Education Work Session – Wednesday, May 31, 2023 

 

There will be a Board of Education Work Session on Wednesday, May 31, 2023 at 6:00 PM in the 

Superintendent’s Conference Room at Mamaroneck High School.  The Board anticipates going into Executive 

Session to discuss the employment history of particular employees and potential litigation. There are no other 

items on the agenda. 

 
 
 

cc: Administrative Council 

 Ms. Mosquera, MTA 

Ms. Lanza, MTA 

 Mr. Gross, Esq. 

 Mr. Sullivan – LMC-TV 

 LMC-Media 

Mr. Brugge, Director of Facilities 

Ms. Forte, Secretarial Unit 

Ms. Stanton, Secretarial Unit 

 Ms. Smith, CSEA 

 Mr. Genova, Post Road 

 Mr. Bruno, CSEA 

 MTA Office 


